
OIL INDIA LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

PIPELINE HEADQUARTERS
POST BAG NO 102

GUWAHATI - 781001 (ASSAM)

SEALED Tenders are invrted from Registered OIL 'A' 'B' & 'C' Class contractor along Pipr-'line for the following
works.

LOCATION TIME OF
COMPLETION

20 (Twenty)
Weeks.

SECURITY
DEPOSIT

As
applicable

2.

PS-8,
Sonapur

Sealed envelopes containing the tender shall be marked with the above Tender Number and description
of work bid/tender opening date and addressed to the GM [ClVlLI-PL. PHQ-Noonmati.

Tenders will be received up to 2 00 PM (lST) on 24.11.2022 and opened on the same day at 2 15 PM

(lST) at the office of the GM [ClVlLl-PL, PHQ-Noonmati in the presence of attending tenderers Tenders
can be dropped in the tender box placed in the office of the GM [ClVlLl-PL, PHQ-Noonmati

All requests for tender papers should reach to the office of the GM lCivill-PL, PHQ-Noonmati on or

be'fore p.!12O22-_Tender documents may be collected from the office of the GM tCivill-PL, PHQ-
Noonmati. The General Conditions of Contracts, the Standard Specifications and relevant drawings may

be seen rn the office of GM IClVlLl-PL, PHQ-Noonmati working days during the office hours from

28.10.2022 to 23.11.2022 The Company reserves the right to reject any/all apphcation(s) 'ryithout
assrgning any reason

The.rates.shall beqJ€tedper-un*.as spee#ied nrthe-se'hedulesf wsrk (Pa+t=11) and shall be rrl words a+;well

as . *.'-,+++1gu+es, f.l+eve+-wr*mg shallbe a{1,owed;,butall es+eetro+s +nay be +nserted m the bla*k spaee
a&€v€+he',€€{f€€t€d-*e+as+rgsfeafdrmust be+aitraleC=-l+-eashof-d+serepaney,'the ra*es, qusted +n words

shall$e--M,

Before tendering, the Tenderer is advised to inspect the work site with permission from the Owt iCtVf lt-
PL. PHQ-Noonmati or his representative to assess the nature and extent of the work and the conditions
under which it will be carried out may also seek such clarification from this office as deemed necessary

The Company reserves the right of relecting any or all tenders or accepting and tenders in part without

assrgning any reason, the tender papers if personally not collected after notification will be sent to the
applicant by registered post. However, Company will not be responsible for any delay or non-receipt of
the same. 

r
a) No tenderer must withdraw the tender after its Pubiic opening Any such withdrawal will make

the tenderer liable to forfeit his Bid Security in full, and be debarred from further tendering at the
sole discretion of the Company and the period of debarment in no case shall be less than 6 (six)

months. ln such case OIL registered contractor shall be debarred from further tendering for a

minimum period of 6 (six) months

b) Once a withdrawal letter is received from any bidder the offer wrll be treated as wtthdrawn and

no further claim/correspondence will be enter'tained in this regard

The tender must be valid for 120 days from the date of openino of tender

Conditronal tenders are liable to be rejected at the discretion of the Company

The work may be split-up among more than one contractor at the sole discretion of the Company

7.

o

DESCRIPTION OF
WORKS

Necessary Painting
and repairing of
Vaccant Quarters (B-
type=2 units, A type=
4 units, D+=2 units),
at PS-8, Sonapur.

TENDER NOTICE NO.

G281906L23
dated

28.10.2022
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The work shail have to be sta(ed within 7 (seven) days from the date of work order
Time shall be regarded as the essence of the contract and the farlure on the part of the contractor tocomplete the work within the stipulated time shalt entiile th; a;;;u,ii io ,".ouur llquidated damage and/orpenalty from the contractor as per terms or ine tenoer contract

lfin?.lil*1il?;,!:,.X,,"?"r::1,.:f to enter into a formar contract which wi, be based on his tender

The successful tenderer(s) shall furnish a Performance security deposit in form of Bank Draft as specifiedabove before signing the formal contract, rr afilicaore rrru ,"lui,ti a"posit together with Earnest Moneywill be treated as security money ano witt oi"retunoeo to tne coniaJlr after satisfactory compretion ofthe work' but part or whoie of which .n"ii ou ,r"o uv trre company'iilearization of liquidated damages if
Slli illXll,f'j|flnu.:lJJ,'ompensation/toss-Jue t6 *,e com[ani ioi'rny reason T'hrs security money

Tendersmaybesentby,registeredpostaddressedlothe@soaStoreach

:i":x::lfl?';il:::*"": crosins d,i;;;;l;" compunyi,rrffio? responsibre for anypostar deray

The amount of retention money shall be released after 6 (six) months from the date of issue of completioncertificate from concerned department unJin" ,oney sha, not earn any rnterest

il,"J?^??^l#t 
11 al * 11 07 or lrB is not applicable for contractors who are arready regrstered with orL

The bidders should 
':l t!:t..tleir rates against individual items. The rates shall be quotedwithin (+/-) 10% on the total internal estiHate, as 

"p."iti"o-in'-schedute of works tFart-rrtsubject to the limit of overajl pur"urtrgu-; ii -lO1%to'*f OV" of the-internal estimateq contractcost' However, the bids with qr"tuJ oi.rrtiiur"untrge berow 1-i[;toy anaabove (+10%]of theinternal estimated cost wilt o"-r;J""il;inlgtt. rhJrates strLtt-oe in figures and up to two
:f#,:fes 

onry. tn case of ariy io.nti"ri'iitr"ti;;,'i;;1:i.;;;A;;;;i;;o;"iilj[#rgh

company's internal estimate is exclusive of PF & GST Bidder are advised not to quote against pF & GST
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CC: CGM [pLS]/ GM [F&A]_PL
cM [PL _ OPSJ
STAT|ON tN_cHARcE [PS1,2,3,4,5,6, 7,8,9,
IN_CHARGE tNT & RTI
OILWEB/GOVTWEB
NOTICE BOARD-PHQ & PS-8

BPS & TPSJ


